STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COMMISSIONER TDD Access

Jared S. Chicoine Relay NH
711

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
Christopher J. Ellms, Jr.

Tel. (603) 271-3670

Website:
www.energy.nh.gov

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

November 8, 2023

Victoria Bartlett, Executive Assistant
Best Practice Energy, LLC

24 Salt Pond Rd Unit H3

Wakefield RI 02879

RE:  WVR 2023-003 Waivers of Puc 2003.07, Exemption Form Filing Requirements
Dear Ms. Bartlett,

After the July 10 deadline specified in Puc 2003.07, you a filed request on behalf of Best
Practice Energy, LLC, for an exemption from the Department of Energy’s (Department)
assessment of electric aggregators. The Department treated your late-filed request also as a

request for a waiver of that deadline.

Your waiver and exemption requests are granted. If you require an exemption next year, please
file the form before the July 10 deadline.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jared S. Chicoine
Commissioner



